From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 11/17/2011 4:53:38 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Commission Advisor Visit - next steps

All of those dates work, but January 4 sounds best. Thanks for organizing.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: FW: Commission Advisor Visit - next steps

Matthew -~

Do any of these dates work for you for meeting with our EE group?

yours,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Corey, Jana; Berman, Janice S

Subject: RE: Commission Advisor Visit - next steps

Hi Sid,

| confirmed with Cassie that Steve Malnight's calendar is pretty open the week of January 2.
That week also looks good against Jan's calendar. Would you please propose the following
times To Matt Tisdale's office, and see which 4-hour block works best for him:

January 3: 1:00-5:00 PM

January 4: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM
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January 5: 1:00-5:00 PM

January 6: 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Thanks,

Redacted
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